Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 6:08 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD;
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Zina Crum

Subject: . Continuance - Cases 16088 and 16089

All: Marathon would like to continue Case Nos. 16088 and 16089 on the May 3" docket to the May 17'" docket.

Thanks!
Jennifer

h MODRALL SPERLING

Jennifer L. Bradfute
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500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1845 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you receuved it in error, please delete it without
forwardlng it to others and notify the sender of the error.



